KTMP

KILLEEN- TEMPl E

Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory
Committee Meeting

January 8, 2019
9:00 a.m.






Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC)

Tuesday, January 8, 2019
Central Texas Council of Governments Building
2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513

Regular Meeting: 9:00 A.M.
AGENDA

Call to Order.

Opportunity for Public Comment. (1)

Staff Update: Air Quality.

Action Item: Approval of September 11, 2018 BPAC Meeting Minutes.

Discussion Item: Update on 2018 Call for Projects and KTMPO Funded Projects.
Discussion and Action Item: Recommendation regarding bike share feasibility study.
Discussion Item: KTMPO regional trails system.

Discussion Item: Review of BPAC Bylaws.

- A

Member Comments.
10. Discuss date, time and agenda items for next meeting.

11. Adjourn.

(1)The Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity
for effective communications will be provided upon request. Please contact the KTMPO office at 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. (1)Citizens who desire
to address the Committee on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Comments are limited to 3
minutes maximum. No discussion or final acticn will be taken by the Committee.






KILLEEN-TEMPLE

KILLEEN TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (KTMPO)

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC)
Tuesday September 11, 2018
9:00 am

Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG)

2180 North Main Street
Belton, TX 76513

Voting Members Present

Chair Kara Escajeda—City of Nolanville Courtney Peres—City of Harker Heights
Vice Chair Brian Chandler—City of Temple Marlene Maciborski—Women on Wheels
Matt Bates—City of Belton Mike Anderson for Chad Welch—Tri-City
Katelyn Kasberg—TxDOT Waco District Bicycles

Others Present

Erika Karlik—TxDOT Waco District John Weber—KTMPO
Mario Perez—Ft. Hood Kendra Coufal —KTMPO
Don Herzer—Member of Public Sydnee Steelman—KTMPO

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Chair Kara Escajeda called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m.
2. Public Comment: No comments were made from the public.

3. Staff Update: Air quality readings through the end of August were 75 parts per billion (ppb) at the
Killeen and 70 ppb at the Temple station.

4. Action Item: Approval of July 10, 2018 BPAC Meeting Minutes.

Vice Chair Brian Chandler made a motion to approve July 10, 2018 BPAC meeting minutes, seconded by
Marlene Maciborski; the motion passed unanimously.

5. Action Item: Approval of Ft. Hood BPAC voting representative and alternate.

Mike Anderson made a motion to approve Kristina Manning as the Ft. Hood representative to BPAC and
Mario Perez as the Ft. Hood alternate, seconded by Vice Chair Brian Chandler; the motion passed
unanimously.

6. Discussion and Action Item: Recommend BPAC priority ranking for 2045 MTP livability projects.



John Weber stated that KTMPO held a call for projects for the updated 2045 MTP and received 27 livability
projects. Each project will be scored using objective and subjective criteria with scoring taking place during
the months of September and October. The reprioritization of projects will take place in November with
allocations of funds scheduled for December. Mr. Weber presented BPAC with each project and asked for
BPAC's priority projects. The floor opened for discussion.

During discussion, each BPAC member provided their own criteria in terms of bike/pedestrian projects.
Items included enhanced safety, signage, community driven projects, identify destination and regional
routes, gaps in the sidewalk networks, prcmoting complete streets and others. For the identification of
BPAC priarity routes, BPAC members decided to conduct an electronic vote to determine which routes
are considered a priority for BPAC members. Each BPAC member will submit their top five projects to staff
and whichever five projects receive the top votes will receive a certain amount of bonus points for those
projects.

Matt Bates made a motion to conduct an electronic vote for the BPAC priority routes as proposed,
seconded by Vice Chair Brian Chandler; the motion passed unanimously.

7. Discussion Item: Regional bike share program update.

John Weber provided an update on the bike share program that was discussed at the July 2018 BPAC
meeting. Mr. Weber stated that the KTMPO staff is working on an ordinance for the local cities to use to
develop a bike share program.

8. Discussion Item: Planning and Improving Bicycle/Pedestrian Community and Qutreach Events.

John Weber requested further feedback on bicycle/pedestrian community and outreach events that were
discussed at the July 2018 BPAC meeting. Another possible idea that was discussed was conducting a
virtual 1k where people can download an app and participate in their own 1k marathon.

9, Member Comments: There were no member comments.

10. Discuss date, time, and agenda items for next meeting:

The next meeting will be held on November 13, 2018 at 9:00 am.
11. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 9:58 a.m.

These meeting minutes were approved by the BPAC members at their meeting on

Kara Escajeda, BPAC Chair John Weber, Regional Planner






Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
January 8, 2019
%/ ,,

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Agenda Item No. 5

Update on 2018 Call for Projects and Category 9 Funded Projects

The MTP is the 25 year long range planning document for KTMPO. The MTP includes a short and long-
range prioritized project listing incorporating projects expected to be funded within the document’s 25
year planning horizon. The project listing is fiscally constrained based on projected funding the MPO
expects to receive in the 25 year planning period. The document also lists regionally significant unfunded
projects. Projects must be included in the funded section of the MTP in order to receive state or federal
funding.

KTMPQ's call for projects for the updated 2045 MTP ended on August 31, 2018. KTMPO received a total
of 99 projects, 27 of which are livability (bike/pedestrian) projects. Each project was scored and ranked
by the KTMPO Technical Advisory Committee. The reprioritization of projects took place in November
2018 with allocations of funds in December 2018. Final approval of prioritized projects and projects
selected for funding will occur in January 2019. During the month of September 2018, BPAC members
were given the opportunity to vote for their top five priority projects. Projects that received the top five
votes were determined to be BPAC's top priority projects.

Staff is providing an update to BPAC on the updated MTP project list and projects selected for funding.
For fiscal years 2021-2028, KTMPO is expecting to receive $3,120,000 in Category 9-Transportation
Alternatives Program funds. Category 9 funds can only be used for bicycle and/or pedestrian projects.
Category 7-Surface Transportation Program-Metropolitan Mobility funds can also be used to fund either
roadways or livability projects. KTMPO is expected to receive $48,617,000 in Category 7 funds for FY21-
28.

During the month of December, KTMPO Technical Advisory Committee allocated Category 7 and Category
9 funds for fiscal years 2021-2028. Projects using FY21-22 are considered to be funded and projects
selected for FY23-28 are considered placeholder projects and are expected to change in the future.
Livability Projects that were selected for FY21-22 are listed below.

e Project N40-04: Nolanville City Park Connectivity Project
e Project B45-03: Belton’s 13™ Ave. Sidewalk and Shared Use Path

Livability Projects that were selected for FY23-28 funds are listed below.

e T40-13: Temple’s Georgetown Rails to Trails Project
e D40-02: Troy’s North Waco Rd (Old 81) Sidewalks

It should also be noted that project T40-07a (Temple’s Outer Loop West Phase 1 project) was selected for
funding using FY21-22 funds. Projects listed below are roadway projects that were selected for FY2023-
2028 funds. Although these projects are considered roadway projects, the projects all include
bike/pedestrian infrastructure.

e W30-17: Belton’s FM 93 Phase 1 & 2
e (35-02ab: Copperas Cove’s FM 116 Railroad Underpass and Sidewalks
e HA45-03: Harker Heights’ FM 3481 Phase 1



M P Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
January 8, 2019
K1 ¥

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Agenda Item No. 5

e H30-05: Harker Heights’ Warriors Path
e T40-07b: Temple’s Outer Loop Phase 2

Action Item: For discussion only; no action needed.



000°000°¥$ *(000°006° 15} spund

(ALIAILD3NN

0D 3AIM3LYLS) S1OAr0dd i A40DYILYD

53, 08" vopasE 33p1y eag N 01 0 SIUWIIUBYUT PEOY MIMA SIIES, §5T-9E-6060 213
¥/ A L1oc DON0Eras ¥ s = PATHEUBS B UM PY MIIA JHEId O) £81Z N4 BuiuBye "Aempeos auej p e Jo uoINIIUO) 4 B3I NOLLTE HSJO M| ” U3 peoy e L 1
- viN oN 10T 9FE'965S £ £ 1% 061 SN J2pun pue 15 vie Buoe skemyled versapad /217431 Yay 1PNIIsUOY aleAT er S mﬂ“ Aym1IaUL0) 15 LRy 600-TO-£50 10-0¥N
VEY0ES'STS 1q
15pung / A10Ba3e) LT-STA4 PV AE] oN /102 BHO'SO6'LS 9 ¥ 3 8P WHISAS- 10 UB Y1 UEIPIW JHIUDD Y1m ASMPEO] JUB| B JO UDIINIISUDY iR SR UOISUZYNT I PoOMasoY 951-9€-6060| Z008x
g 10 SIYBY PUR I [PISWILY JO HDIDASIANNE 18 3{30D N je ] ) 40 syBRH pue 1 I [B1SWIWO] 18 325D el ZO-OvH|
A :
n OoN 8102 EYT6EYS s 9 or q SIYBH pue i e D H ! " 12403 e PRIsue) [ERIWWIC) O UDIaSINY] a e D18 $230 Hppea] £ST-9€-6060 i
SUCIEIIPISUD) jomiaN aleq isn
Suipuny L B i 150D pajewns3 A (Bupjuey pafoig (24035 Pafold uofidussag pafold sywi Pafod awe palosd JoquInN 15D | a1 odWIY
|ejuawuosiaug dWD 137 palewns3y pamuold
dO v 0dO vd90¥dd NOILV1HOd Vi v b O4d d0 v
i
000°008295) . aun Ajuna)
H S=A 6102 000°008°295 BE S€ 95°Sk AeayBiy (€101 pIPIAD SUe] 01 7 W01} UIPIM el 01 J3uBaLUIDISH | (amnoy jauay s1a80y) 06T SN OE0-T0-S210)| Z0-5EM
spung v A1oBa1e) 6TAS b
U SEF WA 10 S TN 0T
Buipung (suoneapisuo) | pomian | a1egia1 | 100 pajewns3 k0 \Bunjuey 13(oid [ 21035 1oalold uendinsag 123fo1g spwi 33afod auweN 323lold 13qUINN 15D | QI OdWLN
JejuaWuoIIALg dwWd pajewns3 pazijiioud

H'3

wor

00000295

SANNA £ AHO93LVYD ANV T AYODILYD aINIGWO0D

£EEL

spieog aessap HWeuAQ pue SEIWED JYJeD ‘sNId0 JaqYy JO UGHINIISUG))

(esy vespui) £7ve

washs wawalieuepy NYe1L PISURADY ¥T HI

£ ioBa1e) pue (000°001°75) [E] oH 8107 000°000°FS. 9 [ [§hrid (punoJewn ) sjuawasow Sunum ssosduwi 0] uoneInByuodas Aempeoy| P #0940 1621 1| punosewin pal s 9¥1-£0-1£70| £0-0PM
spuny 7 AioBaned 078144
SUOLIRIBPISUCD | MIOMIaN | ajeq 9] 51
Suipu & k ajeWs: t Bupjuey 133(0l 21025 12301 uolydudsaq 133fol 17 1301 auweN afol Jaquun
ipung ol s o pajewtys3 1500 pajewysy paznoug | ¢ bjuey 13sfold | (21005 d 13dLdsaq 323lolg sjw afoid N 322loid BQUINN SD | 4l OdW.LN

VN

T0-SPM

ejuawboAUT

pajewins3y

paznuoud

14 013U Auno) k10|
aur] Kuno)
000'0SE'LZTS 7 A1oBaie) 221243 H =7 10t 00D'0ST'8¥S z 3 Vig) SBURDINUL 1INMIISUCD PUR PIPIAIP SBUR] INOJ 0] SUE) OM) WOIJ UDPIM |  sesedwe] Jo pm Jw 570 ssedAg 06T SN V/N| 10-SEM |
01 3x0) seraddo) Jo 3
H =24 TZoz 000'000°5¥S T 3 00T speos aejunl) (1w SaUR) ¢ 0} 7 puedxa pue 2FURYIAIUL 12N05U0) LB e £9¢ doo] MN| VN LO-SEM
i 01 A2A2120W snian
06T
H sap 00082 Ui PASIE] UM ABMPEO] PIPIMP SUR] P 01 7 WO U B aseyq 121 doo] I e
FRINE! 1202 000° & s ¥ Swos ipau MPEOI PIPINP JUTL P YT WOL U] L aren T seyd 0102052 (1) ev0-0rM|
<E|
sak 000'SE: £ 39811531 PUE S3UE| G 01 p IO SHUE] WEW U 06T 51| 0T :
] 020z 000 S 3 6068 d ) soue] g I — 090-70-T£20)| S00vM|
GOTSa1p DES U] S3UE] AR [P
DD0'000'YES 2 A10Ba1e) 0Z-8T AL n sap 0z0z 000'000'0T5 v v 0018 B3UY) UIRIZ1 0 BUR| AN PLE HNYIA PIIEYS € 01 JUR] IPISING YLIOU 31 LIAU)| al EE)S.E: o 13581 0L SN ssausng £90-20-1£20| QE0-0ED
pue “D3loxd Jo 3PIS YINOS UD YEM3PIS PUB U] 3310 ‘UBIPAUL PASIE B J0 LOIPNIISUO) a L
UONZH M U1 OTE WA T90 V0 T€20
) 000" ; wuBije duies pue Aemaa uey g
H A 610¢ 000'000'6ES T T siig swawui p 1) PIPING 2UE 5 0L ¥ won) S R RIL 061 50 Bl s 90-0rM|
5 Tem sqB
v, £ BI0Z D0D'000'E! V/N 4 ¥IN SluauBye dwel pue Aemaal) PIPIND SUE| § O f WOJJ $3UB| L{EW UIPI) 061 5N X
e N S / i/ i il 1 sauej PR OLFZ W0 M IN 0T £9T-£0-1€20 T0-0rM|
1T uosodoid Odi £TA-STA o GBS Ssues Xa1u00 3H30 3 [
viN =i £1ge 00000255 bl N v/ Bu1e0d107u) SIUE] AN PUE UBIDIU ‘SYIEMIPIS 11 AEMPEOS BUE] T 017 W1} UIPI 011 spiouday Aoy OPEWI poc aco-z0vore A
sjunoly dulpuny (suonesapisuo)y | spomisN| 2tegian [ 1sod parewnss 5] \Bupjuey 12afod [ 21035 1>afoid uondussag 123lold sywi 32alolg aweN 133lold J2QWINN £SD | al OdWLA




6L0069°ZS 665 L6VS Su010113590 SHOTIEA SUONE>G] SNOPEA] —_soalora Majes| 5753 SNOTeA| i@ol_
00000V TS YRZSITES SUORN IS ShoL SUCIEIOT SNOLIEA] spaloig 3% 515D SNOLEA| FERTE]
TGOS 20020975 Suondiiasag SNOUEA, SUOJIEI0T SNOJIE spalolg I 5[50 SNOUEA| TNE0D)|
05 BO0GLS LTS SUDNAI53E SOLIEA| SUGIIE30T SACTIEA SDal01g SANEILS ES T 34100
dILZTOT-6TOTA d1LOTOT-LTOTA uonduasaq Pafoid SIWN Pa(01d awen palolgd JaquinN s | a1l odwLi
. afa - d . d
G . o M3Q Yied 91EI9P2JUD) PUE PEDI ITEIUOL PUNOYIOU|  3Mi( YIed Ie30pajua) 11B g 35() PAIELS UOIIY YINOS) :
OLSUGLILS FFpUod VENLEIAS 2.0 n B DLSTRLTS: Y L) W SE HI ‘96w 14 BUO(E PUSYIE i 1531014 eI 931G PUR PMIY IPIM 1 7T DAASUGD| 01 9ER WA WOISE HI|  yanos uoisualed (11 3ME PUE YK UoSA EIT-9E-6060 Soed
] i)
g YL A: g
Fe L NE] oN L4102 VEZBIE'ES /N V/N ¥/N 1$A0q pue sueuisapad Jo) yied 3sn paieys PNISUO) R S G 8 S S AN SRy 25T-96-6060 RTZ-0FH
GEERITDS Py EVIEdS 10|
1SPUNJ i L IPIMIEIS STAS - “Sunydy pue Buderspuer|  yuoujw OT'Q aAQ 1B laseuq 5
Lk g e STadLe ¥ bl L SSPNIUL 1) 0T 011) § W01J AleA SIpim—y1ed 50 pa1cys PuT SYEMapis ANSU0D| 03 ABM JPESIY 40 Yinos| AVISES S¥1G PUE 3XIH 1OPI0D IE1L WHOUSI) L5T-8E-6060 yorowl
2w 52°0°PAg Ayssanun |
Buipuny (suonesapisua) | yioman aleq 150D paiewnsy 81 (Bupjuey pafoid (24035 palold uondpasag pafoid sywn 1alolg awep pafold JaquinN 15D | a1 OdNIY
[BluBWILOIALY dwo 191 paiewnsy pazniold
vd904dd 4dISV VN4 V NOILV.1H0Od v Odd 6 AdO ", d v
TI9'ETKS . P 032 01 [IEPOD W03} NS T 01 Uofysue1]| (£18 W) peoy
il
:spuny 6 AI0Ba1ED 221743 £ ) i LSECR L 4 e HEPOOM 01 1 UIEYN WOLJ IAY YIET JO IPIS YLIOU U1 U0 SYEMBPIS § 1ANsU0D|  0dep 01 (£TE Hs) 15 weyy| 1109 71 PRIUS BUEMIPIS 3nudAY IET 06 9660650 dadd
70 Benmnsuo))
0000895 4 " 12 py 3n0) sesaddo))| Py
3 3458 sapad s NS
i AN LT HT3 oN 0707 0000895 ot 6 8oL asn aphoiafueiiy 10} SHieMapis 1PAKIsU0)| B10 910 wopromvua|  #aop seseddan pro 38 i M) AL S TET-6E-6060 ar0-0v)
W0} PAE I 9Y|
0000085 4 " 0 A 0110 YregiAAN] V| ;
Ryl T e oN 8107 0000085 1 T 24 BunyBy s 1) 341G pue gy € Jo uINNSUG) Gntiici poeon| - yealiagarag puseg spro 091-9€-6060| L0V
SUOIIBIAPISUCD FIOMIaIN aleq s
Suipuny & X 150D palewns3 5 Bupjuey Pafoig 21025 Pafoud uondussag wafolg suwr palosd awep palorg saqunn sy | alodw
E | A | dwy |11 patewns3 paznuoug | ! E fctosed i q
vd904dd VN4 OlLV140Od VY Odd 6 A4O V) Od
" SPHE
0000585 Bl
. . . [ Bury s3] uep|
{000°06¢S) 6 AtoBae) pue H'3 oN ozoz 0000585 3 ® LU 5250 23Aq furIsaPad JOJ SHEMIPDIS JO LOIINIISUOY S I 20 01 Ay Uamog (210 uonNUISUY) SMOLIEN By | TET-6€-6060 Ep0-0F
? A
(000°09€5) £ A10F183 OZ-8T Ad wouy 1q vonasuo)|
SUOJ}RIDPISUCD JlomMaN aleq 1501
Buipuny < 2 150D palewns3 z Bupuey 12{0.d 21025 1afod uonduosaq 1afoid s3un] 13foid awep pafoig 13qunN s
7 [BlUBWUONAUT dWD  [191 pajewnsy paznuouy | * & q al odWLt
Odd 6 AdO V) Od UNV qd0 v d dNO
22UQ-VZN 2jdwa)
VIH N Tz0z 000'S¥T'TS ViN /N VIN uoneodsues] Jplaoig 0} sasng aseypang| ‘omL-¥ZN uaAN NI Pafoid Jwawadeday 19944 LM S06-9€-6060| 1O-ShY|
“rsuel) Anuna) |
000'Z00°€T 19005
3 Ja|NE pue qINd LM
:spung £ AIoBne) 72-T2Ad d oN 1207 i £ vETL o . . 101 H ® AUnI3UU0) ysed AN T06-95-+
5P T08'ESSTS 9 ZE A IUSWIARY UIPLM Sy emEsai pue ‘schiies yav. HemepsE D1 3onnsod) 101 01 H 3AY Buoy ity 335 AN 2qjinueioy -9€-6060| POOPN
(@unbsaw yuion) ey
Hd oN 70t 861'362015 v s 1919 | 950yq Jonn8 pue Qi pue ABMpEC] PIPIAIP SIUR] + 0] 7 WOIJ USPIM $.55-1 01 1g sandnj | a5eyg15ap doo] 2ang ajdwa) £06-95-6060 e/0-0vL.
VN ViN BI0C 00051915 WIN VN ¥/ sasng aseyaing Zn vooly Paloid WILIIE0Y 1991 79195 6060 ST-0bV|
T5A0I 10 BUIDITS W SHIEMBPIs “BURGE SpN{3UT OF STUStUoR0 W 15 WP U3 qUoN 10 IiH| T 95€Ud SHEMAPIS 15 UIEW 020 109512 Er0-0FS|
53°79¥ H oN 8102 956'919'TS i £ w0is aB2yj0) 01 4 e2e1 opejes|
SIIPOH PUE UEIs9pad 10} ied asn paleys prIIsuo3| PAG I OF @ AEM DI TREM UL S3{3E W] so1ieN U] EET-6E- 6060 00P)
% G i % : $3JJBYD 010 UBHINYISUD)
H'a N ozoz 000'0/15 i zE0l B M
3 519PASKG pue uRNSapad 10} 18d 350 Paseys 1NIISUO, Apadoy, FITEIT ST TS ETTTE LW ELSTET] T191-9¢ 6060
wv'e on 610z 000'00E°TS 5 9 66'5L . iy e il it arz-om
9S6UTELS
- SIUE] FHIq PUE SYEMAPES eI vaY DNNSU0D| 15 SIUNSQ 01 0BT SS2uIsn] SEMapr T LI 3
spuny  AoBaie) 07-8TA4 d'H Sk 610Z 000'SL6S v s B¥LL e i i H I MUWHM.MM o060
S = TSR3 PUE UE115apad 10} Ed 350 PAIELS PRITSU0] 067 EIEEIan ) TS010°CE20 STov1]
W3 53) 6102 000'00€"T z ¥
" > a s Ands) PAE 3T XTI 01 SE HI| UBLISIP34/3pAag “amy [e11U2D/any swepy| GEC-E0FRIO)
. THLTING 10 59p15 4104 U0 HEMaPIs 9 JO P ¥oa1) UoAlE) (TZT3] SHEMIPIS 15 15TE §50-Z0-SEBT [AETT1
. T
viN A 6102 000'0055 T 1 SE'VE T S
OT¥Z W1 I8 PUNGIELINT 1963 01 159M € JO UOTNISu0)| 1583 A0¥d X1 [ENUa) 1563 OTVE W18 06T 1 IVTE0TECD) T0°5eH
/N s 0z0z 00000055 ] 9 e 01 Adx3 X [enua) Jse3
3 [1313N|§55 GEISTOLVE W3 PUE spes DIVEWAIOS W SBLHS, ££020°9£00
5, 7 e LTOPN
5 4 S oo, ‘ I Bize 2BeIU01) ST HS UO 24JJe1) PUNoqYINos pus 10 ssediapun 10 0L 0ZVE W ION I TD ¥




(dao1 55 OcE WS

Odd "

dvOd

s129(0.1d ddueUajULRY SALIRIUSAI pue ‘Qisuel ] ‘Ajl|IqeAL]/sadtoy) uoljeliodsuel) ‘Aempeoy pasodo.id

. ; b
(£} S3A aaL 00005255 T (24 1165 afueyuau apesddpy 16 <6 Hs 0 uomassayy| UOIPTISU0IM (d0TT SS) DLYE W 18 SET HS ViN TOSEM|
] oN 'EV9" 4 2! 1) iq PUR Y 0 © im Aempeol aue) 03 7 Brtocd 0491 W4 V/N| or-ovg
W'l oaL 09E'EV9'SS {3 # SYES 1wes 1y A Ul R e Sty e
SLOBIES SRy T HI/OST
HI'3 oN QgL 000'000'55. 0F 14 6109 XU SN0 PUE SURIPIW ‘SY[eMIPIs ‘SudaWascidwl aFeuep “onuoD)| 50 o oot AR N (PMIE IeLIOWa SURIBIIA) DT SN SS3UISNE /N 10-06H
AemanupuawaBeuew 553008 oINS J qind jeisut ‘yyosd Kempeos aonpay
n on oal 00000025 6 £ ) sited PR siuaLIBAGId Py JopwNIL 1503 /N ar-om
SYEMIPIS UM DUP| LINT JFIUDI STOUNUOT B (JiM 53UP| | O 7 LL03| ABMPEOI LBPIM, o1 py YoeoraBers
s |
47UV 'H oN aaL 029'90€'9% 14 vz v809 SHEMIPIS LM SUL] LI J23U20 SNOUROY B YiM SIUE]  OF Z W) ALMPEO] UOPIM]  AXD aNos 01 uedasial) T 3seyd (peoy axe] asnoynus) T8VE W4 V/N YOSHH|
peoy jeuiedey) pasodold|
% ssedlanQ)|
H oN (:18 000'005'ES 24 44 S5T13 131108 pUE QIND PUR S3UR] )24 LIIM SDUR] # 03 T WOL) LIPYA seud - 18 X1 PO /N £0-0Q)
59401 0 LEZ1 W4
(sBuissoi) Y ¥)
s oN (e:11 0000055 9z 14 8T'E9 A33)es pUR SUO[I>AULOD 1911aq Jo} sBulssors apeslidn| peoy JiqqeY YT 01 pY| Kyajes Buissar) peojiey ajaueioN W/N| 90-0VN
Aeawa) iy Jueseald
[E] a4 agL EYSGRR'YS ST 0z 60'¥9 PAIG 11PH [V 03 40 1B 3e § 24jjen :NE0}aI pUe JuE| WM PRY|  PAIE 11BH IV 03 0 N1ew| an1Q Buno Sm V/N| TI-09N
uBisap |epownnul 31eIotIooul U PUE STjIER 4G pue |
=, '005" (18 . W 3y 01 £9¢ doo SRR WY 06T Ind! 1§ 15T Y =
a A oaL 000'005'85 24 sv'r FTGrrul e s i s e e s m S T et W 01 £9€ dooT 35| 5/103. s N RIESEL
UoH 295
—_ " . o dosddh ¥L HI/06L SN
oN Q8L 00B'TEE'ES £z 81 C ] $50.3 DALISH 2l L 4 ug P TanA) de) ssaisa {reis ueipur) £2vE W4 VN TOSTH
PUE URIPW ‘S|EMOPIS L3l ARMPROI LORQD9S-550UD URGIN U 13nU15U07
e . 3NiQ Buno 'S'M 1e Pl (peadaBiels pue py Yoeodadels pue py P jessedey)
2} L SIX, 002 00 6% w S 0= BUILIIED ] IE TINOGEPUNO. PR DUB| UINY JIJUII B )M SIUBY INO) O) DM 0L UIPIA| 01 py YaeoraBers| bt nthm ] VL) rroe
(2ny swepy) SOET W4 pue uoneinBijuaiay
000" 2 2 (DAY Sw 03
e} =4 asL 000'000'81%. L4 ¥ S¥'s3 £9€ d1 PuR (dAY SWepy) COEZ W4 I8 BUeIul 121150033y, e P oy akmowi Cer Wi e VN TZ0EM
000001 ¥IES Buipun y aduey Fuoy
d ©oN [ 000LYTES 23 €1 6659 Rermpeol pPopialp Jue) f 03 7 WoJj UIpiM SE HI 910291 W3 VEYZ W3 vIN ET-0EM|
= ST ied z
a8l 009'195s$ 61 4 SE99 J2nB pue QN M due] LN SNOUY i Sy B3 Lon IeE | e o P iy i T aseqd (hem s1Bud 3} 0Tz W43 v/N TOSHH
S . 9y dn 1@ vopeieds
) Hs o1
H A aaL 000'38S715 81 11 w9 apesB 1S pue Liepalll pesie! v 1o apikaid ‘saimy 03 7 WL USPIM S6.HS 01 TPLT W £614 /N BO-SEM
S3ue| SAL1] IPIING 441 U0 Fue] PN ‘SUONIISINW] 133105 1€ sduses Gind)
s sBUISSO.D UeINSIPad “ABM-J0-1BLI IPIS HINOS I U0 NEMIPIS 9 "Aempen] 3 yinos,
Y00 vy - RESIVET
2 St (et ks <X i i) J0 S3pIS LNNOS Pue YLioU U0 JaNNE pue qind ppe “saue| [3aen Bunsixa oml ay1 wedurewi | 9TT W4 03 (0 3AV) ELTT N N bt 31y g il S
"URIP3L PISIES I SUR] LIN] 13{ PAHOIIUOT © 0] UE| LN J33U2) U1 1IAUG)
) boo L > PHg o1067 ind doo1/o6T v,
E B osy L) b 3 St A1 32 uonesedas ape.d pue speos sBRIUOL SNOUIROI Yiim AEmaai aue| 01 spesadn Sl A R ) N EDOEM
OIS
478 'H oN {1{74 00599598 st L FE69 SHEMIPIS UM JUT] LINI J22UDI SHOUNUGD € YUM SIUEY O 7 Woij ARMpEO] UaPIM | peoy jesesdey) pasodold T 9seyd (peoy xe] asnoyus) TBYE IN4| viN| £0-5PH)
1 e Jopadsold
GITE
q way,
] oN adL 000'6ESTTS vl 9 LzoL =0 9 o3y Aaky Liepy | B i oot o 6EF W] V/N| PO-SEM
g
o e Ke, i
d oN aaL 000'STL'9ES €1 s 9L MPROI PIPLAIP SUE] 0] 7 WA} UIPLM Voi0 M) 01 L3¢ s 9EHS w/N T0-SZM
. 9 oAy 01 (Aanoe) Buppred
fz] ) OLVET 4 v £LTL RMOPIS L1 el Bunsico au Je sseds ue ayear ssedIapur) PEOIEY ITT . N qezo-sed
A £20C 000 S SHIBMOPIS Y3l PROSJIR JSNE an apun 2| Sunsixa yinoi) iew s iapuy 4 /i §
Hr3 T aaL 000°00L'621% ot 1 LTse SOUE] § 0] USPUA PUR 19NNSU0ODY|  £9¢ do0] 01 ¥T HIOST SN SEHI W/N 490511
= oN aaL 0050065 6 99 svoe sanioey pad/ayiq pue soue) Wwm ppe ‘Kempeos BUILPUM| S Hi 03 p plouy sewoyy pelox win £00%s|
i v Y pue hpede) peay oBejliA 159 OPE(ES)
— ; ‘wayshs pen Junsia #1 HI06T SN @1 19foid UeISIPI4 oG
o ?
z b Q2001 = L L 011330103 01 Wa1sAS 211 I3 PPE PUE PECY DIALEION PIQ U0 3BpIIG PRISU0S3H | PY SEAURION IO 40 38pug|  pue uoisuedxy aBpug proy SIAUEION PIO v EO.0eN
ST 7 3pis 1529 U0 yled 2Xq/aAY APIM QT € PUE DS J5IM UD HEMIPIS 1) P 3jiaueioN pio|
H Lo RE0C e e s 4 &3 fLiL 9 32108 pUE Gin3 ‘J00Y)S 2JMINJ 1€ UE] WINL 1D B YyM UONDAS pe aue| oml e aieany| o1 (Aem syBux) oTEZ W4 2veihn lied siofliem ¥/ el
e oN agL 000'009'7S 9 L ¥zs SuswaAaidwit 38puq JITINE pUE QIND LU ‘SaUR) i 0F 7 WOI) UPIM uri ¥ (T8PIO) Py 02em yUoN viN 10-0vQ
; 1594 01 15 ULBW 15OM
S} uei1sapad | (py 4] mojioH asnoyns)
4 o o
] i £L; Chgitzl 2 £z S0s PUE 2pA2IG Yum ABMPEOL PIPIND JUT| ¥ 01 7 W01) ABMPED] UBDLM PUE 1N115U0%Y| T8VE N4 01 56T HS, ity L e
000'005"¥S :Buipun § aBuey Loys uoeLodsuen
H'd oN £z0z 08'10L'65 v an 19%9 Tepown|nw Mesodiosul 0] SIUE) PIIEJIPIP NI PuUR 1R MIq B MY S €1 01 N SE-| 1l 95844 159 do0 4NN Bidwial wIN az0-ov1]
S3PMPUL LIAINE pUe UNd pue ABMPEO) PIPIAIP LIV SIUR) | 01 7 LUOLJ UIPIM
d'Hr3 sah £202 EVB'Y6L'ES £ 91 1819 SIRMIPIS 100} § PUE DUR] 4G © LRI ARMPEO SUE) § 0] 7 WOIJ UDPIM PY 1894 OF £I£ HS Tpue T aseyd £6 W4 /N £T0EM
SUONEIAPISUC) | JHOMIaN 2180 o]
Bupuny 5 L 150D paewnsy 5 Supjuey 1afoid 21035 Paloid uondiunsaq 1afos sywry pafoid awey 1afol saqun
¥ |elUaWUOAU3 JND 197 patewns3 H paznioig 1 1 fdinsaq Pajosd I 323l N walold qWNN 1SD | QI OdWIN




TIE|
n °N 204 0000T6'9% £ ] EE62 SYemaprs 1) AIUA1 @ 4 KIUEL L 0 SORY o sy Sunos el peoy Aou) amo) N PI5bL
p— — opaqoy 2imnj]
oN 3iud CO0'006'vS 2] ] GVEE SHEAIPS PU S Y i ABMDROI AU ZTATIDS| o s an3g A1utod IxE] wiN TISHL
- - Hupdesspue;
[£] oN 3.2 000'0E9'7$ ] =] L15E e B “FewIpLS 508 o PP PUE SILE) T 03 AEMpED. P gIoseY SUNZ LIS IEE Januany 1wy L/ 015kl
eng § N FLHIIO8)
H R as1 SSLEALISS 5 2] sosE Fi- HI05E SN 01 \1Od SIOWIRM PUIDAL o0 o ) oo 1O KAEYY UOISURIT 1R SIOILIEM win LOOFN
. - N saue)
43 £ ozoz 000'009'1$ L L] 18 -aue axiqfpinoys snoujuod e rasuay  py eweds 0135 WISE'N i RSO BPTOIS 6T P viN Tk
"SI P UINUEdS|
H oN ozer DOOTESES ] 2] osTR w [—. 3 Yy soue) Z 03 UapLM o1 py AB109t1 564 uausosdu peoy sunbsay /N BOSwE
6Ep
[1a] oN aer 000'D00'8S k<] 2] oze ARsspral PIpLUD SUE) 401 Z Lxul) USPIM] W3 01 A1 SSAUIPA STZENS v EOCEH]
TEHOWNY SURIDI4|

e] oN ant TRG9EETS 1 L] 8T 12PNt s Aempro) 3ue] 7 1S ey oy uajsuapeg uasim 2R10ag ¥IH 10-0¢8
- uosjip, aRion) 1¢ £6 W
- ETETEE] oSt 2Ny

a °N ozoz 006§ " ” o5 PpuE ‘saue] 23,5 Suey LN} NUOY B Ylm 3 M LNIISU0)) 15 15§ 1.4 S| Sun ey ki Lrsel
[T

o 1 WG, a3 KL ARt aul 1q dany

] N aeL 000'519°T$ & & 11244 T W TS YA AEMPEOS SURY LINNGD L e uenSupe g kaniy wN 1009
9Cr ¥

- i El U 52T dao] LIND U]

o oalL 00'0s0'ZTS ] L] srey 2pnoE i Aempear aur 2aonasu)( P UAPRIPS 3¢ € 1) 1523 d0o] sap ualeg ¥ €ooer

— . FTHOGT SN @ PN

oN 5102 Leerlico 1 5 &% 53 A1 FIURYUT 01 BOGIILIU) B0 WAt 210N Jo oA ofieanByuossy Yury ¢oN] v/ EOSEN

nl N aaL 00S'816°wS s L] [ S3UE] I PUE D|RMIPLS s Aempeal Sue T I3NSUG)| Py J80YmM 0% 1T doot 0 IAUBAY 1M ¥ SOrOTE
UOJEARNS,

- oN o1 COUOzEOTS 55 55 e Aempeod ue; 3 P0A)| DBJ | dooT BIng + 153 Peoy viburys N zeord
#0 Pud 1523 09 5% HI

‘T 'H oN gL OO0'C00'SES [ ¥ i AEMFR0) PAPLMP SUR] ¥ O T WO LIPIM| SE HI91 56T W] AT V| Ea

“aue] ding Jaquay|

£} o £ 0O0'OVS'ES €« & oser £ Pue §emap|E IPIM "1 9 YUIM S2UP] ¢ 0} 7 W0y ABMPEO] ulljear puE 1PRIIsucIay | 95400 01 pu AL swo) snuaky Bunaj 353 wiN TSyl

j— 13nuary pue (1nds 6Ey]

1 oN 2014 000°000'01% 5 <] e snogepunal ejouorpnnsiodf L o womassonu INOqRPLNCY GEF W4 viN TOSeN
Papunzun WeXuRs Aenoly
oN [T 00500 S 15 15 orey UE| WG 5SS i AMpiea JUe] £ DRIS0)| DoAY M 01 IZF 9001 Arwy12d FERN0S | T00vd
PafEIgTy)
P ’ £
HT3 SR a9t D00°T9T'EES 05 [ SYER Speal 33Equl) L Kemdiu) Sur) ¢ 01 TNRSUOSIY 012001 55) Dot Wi L61HS viN EOSEM
B son a8 oovosTS o o axer ks aggen s i bion Hsue P viN s
L p 20
Jea) Auung o uoipagy| 2L (Y90 5203 102 Hfery Auung
[ on aa oooesyTLS w or ey e = pecy 1oy a1 in Fr-si]
9 puE s3UE) aK] ‘auey [ [CEoTE] A3 03 oo uadpod dH 35|
|uR]
. WBISIP JepOuIN|n pesoriooul Biism pue Lyed
H o oal O00D0R'ES 14 12 £915 . . . 13HOYPIIM JO 5 3F 0G¥ {z 35814} peny Kooy viN 0511
I 50, *311N8 pUE QUND “3uURE Wi W P
PAES FL S0 Pue qu R} LT DIPPIL AR PUE U3p) M) a1 07 W Jo 535 958
G =3 AL OO0OSY TS5 D i (L SEompIEy] apeisdf SET H5 | ¥L HIF06T 501 3% 561 H3| 20| SO-SEM
Py Lodued)
Y OB g u Et Bug w ud ed:

4 oN aaL 0O0CRYES v w oIS eI D¢ PUE 41t} Dt 1L 434M SuE) WM pa3aaosd 1anma suung o7 17t oo pecy eueds) YN wW0-0vl
] o [N CSPZEZ'9S [ [ LS JaanE PR QI (i UGHIS0% Gie] § 01 UK} USPTM| 30 Jo0sef &) py s ] VN SO-ST|
a “H aaL 051'529'0Z8 ey or (2257 ik du uetnsspad (b sced 2340 e § 1HLISU0]| 10 2dser 1Py axuaIniAS) uorsuedxz 93png odse| viN 2257

dn °N agL 000005'LS w BE PSS UEPIWI B Iy S3LRY 0] Z WL} UDPLY FHIENECy TwRWINAHALL peoY JHuUI] ¥ gt

R i b a1 5 Yeasadels N
E] .
1 <N GaL D0RGHT'SS v £ PSS <N gy ur wim U SR Y OVZ WO VI i oy e siopuie Zaveud (Aem QYBUN T) QTEZ WS T i 20591
u o asL oo0ioo'sT$ or e wes SIDPIROHS PUR T WM, SOURWO3 LM PROY Wt JUe) | I3nnsucsy SERR 061 511 91 wofsBLea DLFE W4 | soovy
(PH pay 12013) 10T HS
30100} pad/HIq A Py URen
o et
A N i LIS € - s Oy ) \egpius USPIS Ui PEGA SUE) O 7 Uy o pare onnsoD| AN €3 b SO S PR b e
[E] B [ 000SHE'SS (3 E L6595 UeIpSil pasel € 1) apjaakd salie] b o) 7 Wil Vopli 9E HS PLS6 HS| E6 W] WIN| 65T
[F1)
ai o g uin 12, SHI
(E] N aq 000FPL'SS i3 +E ¥99s S{|EM3PIS SpiM. £ PUE SUR] LUM 13U LI SHIF] b OF 7 W01J UaPIA 8001 6% b L4061 S11 T3S IAUN0] N 009
oy - OFT sPuNNg,
e} N €207 DOX000PLS 9 33 $EI5 Jepowig) oy S P @11 pUE N 2iq T vy 18 £G4 BTNSE b we3-doo] 2ang apdway i S1-5el]
SIPNIDUL L1Z0ANS Puie Qi) pue Kempeos PapLAP YIM SSUE) # © JO LONINNSUT
4H13 oN adl 00000655 SE 3 yis IF0DPY DT s AEmpeo SUe] 5 HR0) TELE W 01 09T W (Peoy B M ) 1222 W ViN| L0
[E] a), anl 000000025 ¥ I3 5E°85 Y ISHY PUR 051 STRURNE J9AG UONEIRdas Speld 1annaiey) [RESTE] ss2dBAG SET HS | wIN| PO-SON
- o (114 WOERS €% oE (] TTRIUR] 32534 PUR DYIEMIPIL W33 133015 LY M 2IE1UEN010Y} [FIILIE 1MSLOD)| o1061 Mu.._mwm_ﬂn_om__ uopsuIpe] WINS IST __Sum_ s.z_ ar-5px




511 papunjun,

d'i'n

Y/N

ViIN

vIN

VN

VN

SUWIA0ITWIL Pad/Iq LA ABMPEOI PIPLAIP 3UR) O] 7 WOLJ USPIM

9EF W1 01 SE HI T aseyd 171 doo ¥N qr0-OFM
dH'A 34 viN viN viN YN VIN UBIPAW PAsIR (31m ABMPEDI PIPLAIP UR] b 01 7 WOJ) UIPIM) SE HIO 061 SN q1 aseyq 17} dooy viN ZERO-OVM|
H'13 3 v/N viN viN W/N N ABURLPIANUL 1ANSUOT| dduenu] odiy uaany ‘vodity uadIY @ LOT HS| ViN| 90-0EM|
ia
— Bis/sjRuBis edxa “aue) 3 o 3
oN vIN viN v/ vIN vIN subis/sjeuBls Syjen 3jqissod pue uoisuedxa JapINCys “aue] Suiwm ppy| o e e Wi AU | K25es 6EF W W/ 010N
T3 oN viIN /N /N YN VN Aempeal aue|  Jannsuo) 68F W4 01 061 SN 11 958Ud LOISUAN LR SJOLIEM /N BO-OVN
o A Py suowHwIS)
SUOONOS BANISUIS IXIIUCT pue ‘SJUDdLWIA0IdW aBeulelp *saue) Buwum
H13 oN viN VIN v/ vIN vIN 01 3j1r4 Aiunwwo))| 0PI W43 VN PO-OVH)
g uawaBeu “1omng Ul A
10U | Bl SS300R “1aNE B INd apnioul 03 Aempeos puedxy oWy apis 153
ety 43NS pue QIND m saue] § 0) LOZ HS @1 sy
HY ‘'H 113 oN VIN ViIN V/IN vIN VIN 7 Wouy Aempeo U3 ‘SMENS Vg 01 Py UEIUNOW Ax) pue py den Ax) apesidn fa1 980 sesaddos) qanos 911 W V/N| 10013
i aeuleip uLo)s|
doo’
oN ¥iN vIN vIN wIN vIN POSOI2UD 1y JSTInE U (I Ureipous PISIES I SSUR) 1 0 7 Laaly L3Py 9LLWAOIELLL WS 1 9PIS Yo vIN #0-52))
Py
H oN YN viN VIN VIN VIN SHIEMIPIS JUENIIOT-YOY Y1IM SIUR] § 0] T WOLJ SUIPMA |  SIBWWING 03 g AY/9LL ELLL WS vIN 050
W 38 348 jeulls
H oN v/N wN viN ¥IN YiN e oa/ony Bnstsuos pue Aemprol usuBiens pue wopip| P21 PEID VO suun peoy jesedey) WIN SE00PH

A UIA 01 THIE NS




v 'a oN /N 000'00E"TS v/N v/N /N N51PA2q pue ueLsapad o) Yied a5 paseys 1NISUO)| Py jeuedey) e iy e ey e g V/N|  qLZ-orN
S37vH on v vhoELz'zs N N i i 4 A 7 950U SHIEMOPIS 15 LI in| aroors
aBeuiep “syped axyiq ‘Suuapim Juswaned apnjoul 03 UAWaAcIdW 3§ URY| opelES 01 4] 1IIH 3891107 ” - :
== [EX]
' o) a5n "} g UR 1oNSUO res N -
oN wiN 000'00¥5 vIN vIN ¥IN 110 s iUt Sppaty @ e aeioo B e enoseio 11e1L POOM Pl VNl £L-OPN
01 ey ySnou
1511 papunjun/paJodsun s oN ¥iN YIN vIN v/IN VN wNsks uo s3UE] G Z 55810 PRV Lot o b augjyBnaloy] ayig peoy Jqqey Yoer V/N|  ZI-ObN
PuU® s€F Wd 01 061 SN
W on vin v vin viN in #9913 UeIoN Buipieoq 1en 251w ) g Bonnsuog|  BUSSeID Mo pu e1y woysis 10 oI UeloN vin|  1-omn
3 . Saueion pio vo 28pug
H oN vIN 000°005% wiN WiN vIN SUP] 241 193115-UC PAIaYNg ‘7 55€) 19N5U0D) 01 2A1Q %EQ o..zs_..xe“h P 11IH uesea|d V/N|  60-0FN
s 135 1ead 01 {£T5 HS) 1S Ui Jo Uomesianul e ainbnuasesu Busson EH
. . jPuis 1811 7§ e ani
N aaL SLUEorS @ o (2423 ._!:Bﬁk HEISUI pUR SaY [R11US] JO IPIS YLIOU U0 JEMIPIS 3pIM Y S © 01 apesBdp)| Head o1 [LT€ HS) 15 uew b STUIELLY Meapss Sy jeva) vIN J5v8
d oN (18 0000058 9 L4 19 SHIEMSSONI (UM HEMSPIS 9 LNIsU) | jies) uadsy 0110 Aemping HIEMBPIS pEOY AOYIH /N SO-S¥L)
212417 123U Lo 35|
Ns0424q pue suensapad
HE o T eAo 60 199115 1BAGH - 1B 35) Pajeys ¥33
S3'H ‘T4 N a8l E56'F9ES. 14 {24 ' 10§ (R sn-padeis Jo Bugzeuos anai Lom e eACY JO N W 60°0 01 4 15 1PAGH - i 4s 431 opeies VN TO-0vs
. | i 0801100 1835 upew
z Aieg|
d oN €207 0000225 ¥z 24 8579 | o e e i 11811 %3313 Uohkue) v o<
= on aaL 0052965 e 1z T Bl aayuon oy vien Aupsouund inds e I vin soosh
e 12pINCYS 2A0.dul “SHIBMSSOID puR sdWel YOV fIEMOPIS 2L 1 1905000 5
e
S oN €207 000'005$ <4 0 SB'E9 *SUO(ID3S |1e1) BuSIING 0] 133UU0I PUE PUID® 01 L1 INIG/Y i 3 OT NISLO) 2Ny 15357 ' 03 111 %990 sierly VN 051
SN 1] JBaD) Siep
Hed
4 2, 61 3, SU0 e w/N 50621
d'H A a8y 0000565 1z §8E9 UED UM @ ASUOD 51 e o0 01 €0ET WA PRILTLZE WY U 1
AiEg
' - UMY
d oN €207 000'0¥9ZS (4 81 959 B b Dl gt apen 6 8 e | B e e ) 0(1D2U0) y1ed AT Bjdwa VIN 05w
WEIL EFD 91 [SOEC
2 5504 B e
[E] oN £207 000'STES 61 £r FE's9 SHEMSTOL) PUE SHIEMIDIS IPIM "1 9 1INNSU0D) T S il et SHEMIINS 3N Bdeddy vIN 60-5pL
) IS SI9PUNES 1 15 |]UU0) WOi) SIUE| Z ) USPIM PUE AEMpEs| 735 sIepunes, z
Ir) . o8l LIT6TrS i KL ] PSu0s pue aBeuBis APAE UM H 3AY J0 9PIS YLIOU UO YEMIPIS SPIM 5 PISHOT OL(TEHS) s weyy| Uil peowfylemapts H anuany viN L0 58
000°009'TH$ (190425 PP weyuog
:Buipuny a3uey Suo) d oN aaL 000'SLES a 114 99 11643 3P 3} g 1onisuo] aeesla Aol IHe4] Jordadialu) §2a1) pag viN ST-0vL
. ¢ i 03 spied Aunwwos
suor) jo apis N
PRI : yied Baquasoy| Py yeQ uosiod ol (S0EE
d oN £202 000'089'TS Ll (3 1599 UOA YBNOIYL pue Py 3FPIY B34 'S J0 1583 sed Jeauy BUOJE ] 3PIM 1) B PNNSUOY W) oAy swepy 159m 1811 342quBa10 3BPIY PAd YINOS VIN 90-5¥1]
[E] BT [ 0000565 [53 €1 1089 HEMIPIS SPIM 1 § PNLISUO) SE HI 012A30 J2I0 SHEMIPIS SWEPY 159M | VN 80-5¥1]
1alosd 2:nua Buoje aBeuls apANg YUM BAY 419 * 0] JIR1) PEOMIE] WO1J 3PIS 153M
4 OoN agL 0052825 ¥ 48 69 O fIEMIPIS S NSV PUE “EL] PEOIYEN 01 3Y YIET I WOJ) SIPIS 410 UONEMIPIS| IS Y19 T 03IV IRz ] AjEmapis 122235 feag VN 0S¥
5 PNN3603 ‘15 BUIUMOQ 01 3V IPZ 3 LIOJ) IPIS ISE UO YEMBPIS S 1INLISUO)|
d'3 °oN aaL 0000095 (33 ot 6263 Plle SHEWSSOL2 (o SeMIPIS 1o edk) “Saiemopts spya 19 prnisuon| | 5 PUEE N 03 BMII TN SHemapis [eua) 15e3 v £0-5p1}
e Ao, : 28pug uesapag a1 1samInos
d'H'3 oN aaL OB¥'ZST'ES 48 6 80TL HEn NG IAY 3PiM 1 OF PAISUO)) UetoN 01 yreq Biesapajuo) UOISUO3 1831 23 PUE I UONSG /N cr-org
: A 15 3awwe) Buoje sannd pue qund apisosd ‘py yed B1SHPU| (21g
H oN aaL EEETETTS a8 8 sveL s Ryioll e 15 8 ie s  pene s | Het n F f a T b AT e | i Tty oy e et YIBd 950 PAIBYS [BLIISIPU 3213w 7 s0-sva
z “PUNGIRISPUN S5 31E30[] PUE 3PS P F9e10013
5, v anuaw
LAE] A agL 00000095 ot [3 WEL 4IN05 343 UG S OPI "1 0T ‘3A 13 JO BPIS 110U U0 MIEMaRHS 3pim B PNI00D|  Se (T NS s wewy| PR PN PIRUS B qemapis W 419 VN 0-5r|
o - Buderspue) 4 anuany %
Hid3 =A G 000'024'2§ G Y wsL Pue syjemsso. ‘sduel 33uediuod- vV Yim semapis uedal pue pansuoy| 0 13100 A vioghely| 2205 EE FUE L2 Simeis SMciimod viN osey
€10V alpug
= of . 1] 01 ey umojalion
HTA N qaL 000'0FO'ZS (] z 1098 pue el ORI o oy AR e e e ] QT LS ol oa] B 6 Site11 €} spey um0iaBioan suoyag wIN To-svd
. 5 3 P ed z 7
d'$3°28v oN aaL S96'6615 I3 14 LS e 2pum 34 0 Jannsua) 2284 Buoje yed aveg Aied aded :jiel | peoy-Jj0 H331) opejes VIN Z0-0¥S|
000°000°5S (E] oN 0z0z 00000215 9 9z L5'8S 515112421 pue ueLNsapad Joj (ped asn paseys onsuo)|  Ug umej oy auoyRNS| ¢ IuawBas ea) ayE B SNIH HEQ SBEIAH /N To-svA
:Buipuny afuey voys = w3 Big
3 oN ‘00" 1T 1 Anoe) uel AU i - *py 03B Y10
1202 000'00£'1$ s 2069 108 3]2A21q/ ueLIS3Pad 3P 01 NSO 1594, €3 75 Uiy Y53 Aemapis - (18 PIO) ‘PH 09eM YLION VIN 20-0vQ)
d'H'3 aN 970z 000°000°7S [4 E ELYR e 24 /a4y SPiM 1 0T 1NISUDD| £6 W3 0115 PSS spes] o1 spey umolalioan sadwsa) | W/N| £1-0v1
suonelapisuo) | jiomian 31eq N
duipung 2 i x 1503 palewns: ! Bupjuey 1pafold 400§ paloid uondussaq pafos, suw 01 awep palol 1aquin|
b |EuBWUONAUT dWD |31 pajewnsy palewinsy paziiond ;| 1 ndusaq afosd 1w 1aford N 1aloigd qUINN 15D | 01 O
OYHd aV 9, OlLV140Od ke




SWIWPUIWY SMIEIISUILPY ,

+LTOZ ‘9T s2quianon 9107 '£1 10BNy

+LT0Z ‘g 35ndny 9102 '0¢ |udy

8102 ‘b2 429000 +L10Z 'S AIf 9102 ‘0z Menuer
ST0Z ‘¥I YW LT0Z "TZ 3unp STOZ ‘BT saquisacN
+£107 TZ Jaquasag 9T0T 9T JaquianonN 5102 ‘T¢ Asenuer
saleq JuBIpUIWY dIW

“paau Yafod pue “Auiqejieae Bujpuny ‘ssauipeas 12alosd "Bupjuel 12afosd 03 PajjW| 10U ING SE YONS SI0138) SNOLIEA UD PASEQ 51 SPUNJ JO UOHEXO||R

pue Buipuny 4o 4310 243 30U 5| 35)| IZHLIDLI 2,005 (B30} UD paseq paues sem foud Aliqeal Alond doj sainua BumIwgns Yoeg 1S 343 40 do1 343 01 parow sem 1oafoxd Alyigen)| doy sapnUR Bupwgns yes pauljsse a.em siued sNUSq Ja1jy "31ncs AJuoLd Jvdg B sem 1afoid siy) 23S S1U10d $NUG JO JAqUINU WNLXEW U1 Uan sem Paod sy Jaramay
‘31N sjy3 Buoje Alie1e) 3y} 318POWICITE 0] Slulod SNUCQ PIAIIIAI 3APINOM CO-SpE 13[01d Buneaw GT0Z ‘BT J2QWIACN 343 38 DL AQ passnasip se sjued SNUoq UNo) Panapal £0-G@ 1af0l4 £ TOZ-ETOT WOl BIEP U Paseq PIIRINI|E 2U3M $31e yses] ‘sainos asayy Buoie gTOZ Ul PaAInaa0 ey} Saj3iele) Uo paseq uoljag 4o A1) 3Y) WO §0-5HF PUB £0-S4E
spafosd 01 pasedosd aom sujed snuog “(50-S PUR "TO-5¥8 "vO-0vN ‘ET-OFL 'AZ0-562) 2¥dE Aq Aiopd e pawaap 3sam 1ey) s1afoid 0} UaAS asem s1ujed snuog aay ‘ssecosd syl Buung "STOZ 'SZ J2QWAACN UO Jy) A PIpUSLILICSa] SEM 15| paues Aqear “TEP'EE6 FES JO 1500 [210) pANEwWNSD Ue yum sPafosd Aljiqeny £Z 4O (2101 e panapal OdINLY BN,

spunj Jo} a1epipuen e 51 12load sy 31 paddpgs aq [ 13910Jd SIY) LJBAIMOY “JUEJ 531 UIRIAI ||IM %90-GTL 1afosd teyt
PIPIAP sem 1) "wojssnasip Juling “paau 1afoud pue Aliqejiee Suipun) ‘ssauipeal 1afoud Bupiues 193le:d 03 PaIWI| 10U 1N SB LPNS SI01IE) SNOLIEA UO PISEq 5| SPUNJ JO UCHEDO||E PUE SUIPUN] JO J3PIC 3y} 10U | 35)| 22311014 “BUNBaW Y1 §TOZ/BZ/TT 241 Buunp o} paasBe pue passnasip sem aBueyd yae3 139(osd siy1 yum sdepano £T-0EN 22Uls 351| PApUNUN 343 O}
£0-0H P2afosd Buwow pue SO-OFH pue £0-0FN S19310.d Buiddems papnpul 1sy payues 3y 01 s3BuryY JaYIQ 21095 199f01d [2303 U paseq pajuel 21am spafosd Buluiews. [y “sP3fosd Aempeos doy 350y3 o) SIUIDd 10 JBQLUNU [B10] 341 UC PISE] SEM JAPJO 2YL Is) 23 jo doy 343 03 panow sem pafosd Aempeos doy 5 wigns yaea ‘suted snuoq Suudisse
4213 "8T0T "¥Z 439900 U0 Bdd1 Aq panoidde se uejd [epowHnIAl BUCIB2Y SU3 Ul PIRICU SE JOP1II 8131 B UG a1 1ey] s133f0ud 01 pappe auam siujod snuoq any ‘sse00id s Buung 'STOZ ‘B JAqWRAC Lo DY) AQ PRPUBLIWIED3I SEM 151 PaINLCLd ABMPEOY TT6'SRL'B00'TS JO 1500 |B10) PAlRWIsa Ue yum s12af0id Aempeol 69 JO €303 € pan@dal OdWLN,

Adnpadsal
0 PUE 57 ‘1509 Sem 13p10 15) paziiiopd pue “Bupjues 13l01d *31035 [euiBuo py fessedey) £0-0rH 1220014,

“palosd

Aupgen pazniiond doy syl sem qzo-5€) 1999014 "GZ0-SE) PUB BZO-GE) UIIMIBA UOLUGIO) £ 51 129f01g
SPOZ-620ZA4 10) Butpun) patewisa st Aujpun aBuey Bual pue g707-6107AS Jo} Buipuny patewnsa s Buipuny
el LOYS * YoaelA U0 Parosdde 52 15POLI SONTHL AL 01U SINdul AQ PALILIIBIZP AIE SIENSUO) |25,

aed| d
saads passBuepu| 53
Su0z adieyraY Janby| 78V
SIBY IR [EIIOISIH “SIUS [PUTOIOIRIY ‘T FNAWE)| H
npue)) 1
UJ3IUDT JO ANUNLILLOD 3NISN] [FIUALIUOHALT| [E]
Toquiks
SUOEIDPISUO) |EWIAUO AU
“52500ind UGHEITUSP] 10} MOTS A3% 350 DALY 0F Patugns sem 13a[0d UStm J0/pue Suipun]

10} PA1IHAS SBM 13

1M SUDIPUGD

e

ay1uo paseq s suoy 15u03 |

“OdiNLN 01 palwgns
s 12a(0.0 U3y 10/puE Buipun} o) 3129135 sem 133]03d TEY] USUM AIOAIAN SUY U0 PASEG S IOMIB dINT,

spaf0xd 25041 2l a1 1e 11933 Buptods 2y uo paseq 5 15 ParnLiod pue Tupues 1ofod ‘21035 101,

SON
SUOE0] SNOLRA s20f01d Majes] V5509
£66'686'6625 & 'SUONE30T SOLIBA spafosy o8pug|  ¥a-H09
:Buipun aBuey Buo i) __ 5uone30] SopeA 5139(01d W] Lw€09
SUofeda] snouTA 5129{01d aanmuasdid| 34109
Buipung uondudsag awep 102{oid [ arodwix
(§H0Z-6207) papund 2Buey Buoy
SUOREIO] SNOLIEA s20fo1g Mojes|  ¥5-909
SUOEI0T] SNOUE ¥3-#09
666°E08°SI1S T B 5139(ou4 3Bpug
:Buspuny aBury 1I0US i suonesoy snouies s199faid asueuanuen|  LW-E09
suone20] snoues s120f01d oApRIUARLd|  3d-109
Bulpuny uondudsag ENEYREEICTF] al OdW.IN
(8202-610Z) Papund 3Buey Loys
v/N VIN VIN VN V/N ¥IN ¥iN Vi ¥/N
SUGNEIBPISUC) | IOMIDN a1eq fe]
Fuipuny € z 1BUWNS: L Bupjuey paloy, 2. 2foy,
Jaulp |ewwaWwUOIALT dWD  |191 parewms3y 150D pajewnsy Rt [ By foid 124005 1afoid uondussaq Pafoid suwr] 1aforg awep paloig 1BqWnN 1S3 | al odia

S123r0dd LISNVHL






Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
January 8, 2019
LIMLPs ,,

“EN-TEMPLE
K[LFENT o Agenda Item No. 6

Recommendation for Bike Share Feasibility Study

During previous BPAC meetings, BPAC members have discussed the possibility of developing a regional
bike share program. At past meetings, topics related to a bike share program such as ordinances, going
out for a Request for Proposals (RFP), and partnering with the HOP have been discussed. Since the last
meeting, staff have researched other MPOs and what they have done to implement a bike share program.
Looking at MPOs that have implemented a regional bike share program, many started with a bike share
feasibility study.

A bike share feasibility study is a high level analysis of a future bike share program for the region. Topics
that may be study include feasibility, program size, costs and administration, available funding, best
practices, and development of the system. By having a bike share feasibility study, it may provide a clear
vision in implementing a regional bike share program in our region.

For 20169, it is estimated that KTMPO may have some additional funds to conduct transportation studies.
Based on this available funding, staff is looking for a recommendation from BPAC to conduct a bike share
feasibility study.

Action Item: Recommendation regarding bike share feasibility study.






Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
| -/ January 8, 2019

e Agenda item No. 7

KTMPO Regional Trails System

At previous BPAC meetings, BPAC members provided ideas on how to incorporate bicycle/pedestrian
activities into local events. Since these meetings, one project that was discussed was having BPAC
members identify regional trails that can be displayed in an app.

KTMPO staff is asking BPAC members for feedback on regional trails and to identify areas that lack trails.
Maps of regional trails will be available for BPAC members to identify trails and identify missing links
within the region.

Discussion Item: KTMPO Regional Trails System.







M P Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
| 4 January 8, 2019

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Agenda Item No. 8

Review of BPAC Bylaws

BPAC Bylaws were originally approved on January 19, 2016. Staff is requesting feedback on possible
changes to the bylaws. Possible changes can be discussed at the January 8, 2019 BPAC meeting or changes
can be forwarded to KTMPO staff prior to the March 2019 meeting. Approval of these changes will be
taken place at the March 2019 meeting.

Discussion Item: For discussion only; no action needed.




TP

RLTADEQUEAL FLANNIND DRGANIANDY

Kileen-Temple Metropalitan Planning Organization

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

By-Laws

Articlel

COMMITTEE NAME.

The name of this committee shall be the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee, also referred to as
BPAC.

Article 2

PURPOSE.

The Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee, hereafter referred to as BPAC, is established by the
Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Plapning Organization (KTMPO) Transportation Planning Policy Board
{TPPB) with the purpose of improving the bicycle and walking mobility within the Killeen-Temple region.

BPAC shall advise the KTMPO in the consideration of bicycle and pedestrian travel facillties, bicycle and
pedestrian policies, and promote non-motorized modes of travel,

Article 3

BPAC RESPONSIBILITIES.

BPAC's functions include, but are not limited to, the following:

¢ ldentify and evaluate existing bicycle/pedestrian facilities;

» dentify needed bicycle/pedestrian facilities and policies;

» Assist in daveloping criteria for prioritizing proposed facilities and/or improvements;

s Promote non-motorized travel modes;

» |dentify and recommend potential programs, policies, and strategies for non-motorized travel;

+  Assist KTMPO in developing performance measures for evaluating progress in achieving their
goals;

s Provide feadback on strast design standards;

e Promote incorporation of bicycle/pedestrian facilities into other modes of transportation.



Article 4

BPAC MEMBERSHIP,

The BPAC shall be limited to 20 voting members representing bicycle and pedestrian interests and be
representative of the area within the KTMPO boundary, which includes all of Bell County and portions of
Coryell and Lampasas Counties {see attached map). Equal representation of both bicycle and pedestrian
interast is desired. Voting members may be individual stakeholders or may represent stakeholder
organizations to include, but not limited to, the following:

o Cities and counties within the KTMPQ Region: Belton, Copperas Cove, Harker Heights, Killeen,
Temple, Bartlet}, Holland, Kempner, Little River-Academy, Morgan’s Point Resort, Nolanville,
Rogers, Salado, Troy, Bell County, Coryell County, Lampasas County;
Fort Hoad;
Hill Country Transit District;
TxDOT Waco/Brownwood District;
Citizen Representatives for Bicycling Interest;

o Citizen Representatives for Pedestrian Interest,
Membership shall be limited to one voting member from a specific group or arganization, Voting
members may, in writing, appoint an alternate to vote in their stead and be counted for quorum

purposes.

o 0O O 0

NOMINATION PROCESS.
The nomination process for BPAC membership will be as follow:

o The initial voting members shall be appointed in writing by entities represented on the
KTMPO TPPB.

o Other stakeholder organizations desiring a voting position on 8PAC may submit a written
request to the chairperson identifying the individual proposed to represent their
organization’s bicycle or pedestrian interests on BPAC,

o Individual stakeholders desiting a voting positionr on BPAC may submit a written request to
the chairperson identifying their transportation interest on BPAC.

o The voting BPAC members will consider each nomination; approval of nomination requires a
majority vote with a querum present.

TERMS,

Voting members shall serve a two-year term with an opportunity to be reappointed when term is
expired. Terms will run from June 1 to May 31%, howaver, voting members may be approved at any
time. Initial voting members’ terms will expire May 2018. Reappointment will follow the same
nomination process outlined above.



NON-DISCRIMATORY.

There shall be no discrimination in any respect in selectlon of membars or any activity of BPAC due to
race, color, sex, religion, handicap/disability, age, or national origin.

MEETINGS.
The BPAC shall meet quarterly or more frequently as needed.

The meeting agenda and other materials will be provided to each BPAC member and to the general
public in accordance with the provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act BPAC members will be notifled
of all meetings at least three (3) days prior to the meeting, other than emergency meetings which will be
called in accordance with the Texas Open Meating Act.

KTMPO staff will be responsible for meeting arrangements, agendas, minutes, packets, presentations,
and any other meeting material.

KTMPO staff shall record and maintain attendance records and minutes of BPAC mesatings,

QUORUM.

A quorum of BPAC shall consist of 33% of the voting membership.

OFFICERS.

Chairperson—The Chairperson shall be chosen by a majority vote of the members with a quorum
present, The Chairperson shall perform the duties usually assigned to the office such as preside at all
BPAC meetings; conduct business according to the Bylaws and Robert’s Rules of Order, Revised Version;
appoint Committee members; and perform other appropriate duties,

Vice Chairperson—The Vice Chalrperson shall be chosen by a majority vote of the members with a
quorum present. in the absence of, or in the case of the Inabllity of the Chairperson to act, it shall be the
tuty of the Vice Chairperson to perform the dutles of the Chairperson,

In the absence of both the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson, the BPAC members shall designate a
member to preside in their absence during the meeting.

Secretarial Functions—The secratarial function shalf be performed by a KTMPO staff member. The staff
member shall keep the minutes of all BPAC meetings and shall perfarm such other duties as may be

needed by the BPAC.

Terms of Gffice—The officers shall serve a two year term, with no limit on consecutive terms In the
same office.



EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS.

E£x-officio members shall act as 2 guide to BPAC. Ex-officio membership may be requested in writing and
approved by the Advisory Committee. Ex-officlo members do not hold any voting rights.

Article 5

AMENDMENTS TO BY-LAWS,

These by-laws may be recommended for amendment by a majority vote of the quorum present ata
BPAC meeting, provided that official notice of the proposed amendment shall have been provided to the

BPAC membership at least 24 hours in advance of the BPAC meeting,

APPROVAL

These Bylaws were approved by a majority vote of a quorum prasent of the BPAC on January 13, 2016.

Caed M Dieea

2PAL Chairperson KTMPO Staff







KTMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Chair Kara Escajeda

Nolanville City Manager

101 North 5th Street

Nolanville, TX 76559

Email: kara.escajeda@ci.nolanville.tx.us

Vice Chair Brian Chandler
Temple Planning Director

2 North Main Street

Temple, TX 76501
Email:_bchandler@templetx.gov

Matt Bates

Belton Park and Recreation Director
P.O. Box 120

401 N. Alexander

Belton, TX 76513

Email:_ mbates@beltontexas.gov

Joe Brown

Copperas Cove Park and Recreation Director
1408 Golf Course Road

Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Email:_jbrown@copperascovetx.gov

Katelyn Kasberg

TxDOT Waco District

100 S. Loop Drive, Waco, TX 76704
Email: Katelyn.Kasberg@txdot.gov

Courtney Peres

City of Harker Heights

305 Millers Crossing

Harker Heights, TX 76548

Email: cperes@ci.harker-heights.tx.us

Pamela Terry
Citizen Representative
Email: TERRYP8@nationwide.com

Keller Matthews

BS&W Cycling Club/Citizen Representative
600 S 25th St

Temple, TX

Email: KMATTHEWS@sw.org

BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Chad Welch

Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Representative
1010 Arbor Park

Belton, TX 76513

Email: welchcO1@live.com

Alternate: Mike Anderson

Mike Anderson
Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Alternate

Email: mikeande@att.net

Doug Edwards

Central Texas College/Citizen Representative
6200 W. Central Texas Expy

Killeen, TX 76549

Email: doug.edwards@ctcd.edu

Marlene Maciborski
Women on Wheels/Citizen Representative
Email: mdv8ed@hotmail.com

Jay Ford

LoneStar eBikes/Citizen Representative
560 N. Main St. #1

Salado, TX 76502.

Email: Jay@LoneStarEbikes.com

John Wiist

King of the Mountain Cyclery
100 A North Main St.
Nolanville, TX 76559

Email: 1komjohn@amail.com

Kristina Manning

Ft. Hood

Email: Kristina.l.manning.civ@mail.mil
Alternate: Mario Perez




KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Judge John Firth

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040

county judge@coryellcounty.org

Alternate: Commissioner Don Jones

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270
rainwater150@agmail.com

Alternate:

Ron Olson

Killeen City Manager

101 N. College St., Killeen, TX, 76541
Phone: (254) 501-7700
rolson@killeentexas.gov

Alternate: David Olson, Danielle Singh

Ryan Haverlah

Copperas Cove Interim City Manager
P.O. Drawer 1449

Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Phone: (254) 547-4221

Fax: (254) 547-5116
rhaverlah@copperascovetx.gov

Alternate: Dan Yancy, Robert Lewis

Joseph Molis

Harker Heights Planning Director
City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing

Harker Heights, TX 76548
Phone: (254) 953-5600
jmolis@ci.harker-heights.tx.us
Alternate: David Mitchell

September 18, 2018

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Cheryl Maxwell

Belton Planning Director

333 Water St., Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5812

Fax: (254) 933-5822
cmaxwell@beltontexas.gov

Alternate; Sam Listi

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main, Temple, TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5272
bchandler@templetx.gov

Alternate: Don Bond, Nicole Torralva,
Lynn Barrett, Brynn Myers, Jason
Deckman, Erin Smith

Bryan Neaves, P.E.

Bell County Engineer

P. O. Box 264, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5275

Fax: (254) 933-5276
bryan.neaves@bellcounty.texas.gov

Alternate: Stephen Eubanks

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit
District

P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877
Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110
cwarlick@takethehop.com

Alternate: Darrell Burtner

Victor Goebel, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Waco

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: 254-867-2865

Fax: 254-867-2738
victor.goebel@txdot.gov

Alternate: Liz Bullock, Courtney Jones

Jason Scantling, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Brownwood
2495 Hwy 183 North, Brownwood, TX
76802

jason.scantling@txdot.gov

NON VOTING MEMBERS
Brian Dosa

Ft. Hood Public Works Director
Building 4612

Fort Hood, TX 76544

Phone: (254) 287-2113
brian.l.dosa.civ@mail.mil

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration,
Texas Division

300 East 8" Street, Rm 826
Austin, TX 75093

justin.morgan@dot.gov

Liz Bullock

TxDOT Waco District
Transportation Planner

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: (254) 867-2751

Fax: (254) 867-2738
liz.bullock@txdot.gov

Solomon A. Thomas

TxDOT Waco District/Bell County
Area Engineer

410 West Loop 121

Belton, TX 76513

Phone: (254) 939-3778
solomon.thomas@txdot.gov

Kara Escajeda

Nolanville City Manager

101 North 5" Street

Nolanville. TX 76559

Phone: (254) 698-6335
kara.escajeda@ci.nolanville.tx.us



KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Chairman:

Mayor Frank Seffrood

City of Copperas Cove

PO Drawer 1449; 914 S. Main St., Ste. C
Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Phone: (254) 542-8926
fseffrood@copperascovetx.gov

Alternate: Dan Yancey

Vice Chairman:

Mayor Tim Davis

City of Temple

2 North Main #103, Temple TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5301

Fax: (254) 298-5637
tdavis@templetx.qgov

Alternate: Brynn Myers, Lynn Barrett, Nicole Torralva, Brian
Chandler, Jason Deckman, Erin Smith

Commissioner Tim Brown

Bell County

P.O. Box 768, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5102

Fax: (254) 933-5179
tim.brown@bellcounty.texas.gov
Alternate: Bryan Neaves, P.E.,
Commissioner Bill Schumann

Mayor Tammy Cockrum
Bell County

2 W. Mesquite Ave
Rogers, TX 76569
Phone:(254) 642-3312
Fax: (254) 642-3102
Mayor@cityofrogers.us

Mayor Jose Segarra

City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, Texas 76541
mayor@killeentexas.gov
Phone: (254) 290-0548
Alternate: Ron Olson,
Councilmember Jim Kilpatrick,
Amy Burlarley-Hyland

October 12, 2018

POLICY BOARD

Judge John Firth

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040

county judge@coryellcounty.org

Alternate: Commissioner Don Jones

Councilmember Susan Long
City of Temple

2 North Main St., STE 103
Temple, TX 76501

Phone: (254) 774-5700
susan.long@templetx.qov
Alternate: Erin Smith

Mayor Marion Grayson

City of Belton

333 Water Street, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 718-7878

Fax: (254) 939-0468
mariongrayson@gmail.com

Alternate: Sam Listi, Cheryl Maxwell

Mayor Spencer Smith

City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing, Harker Heights, TX 76548
Phone; (254) 953-5600

Fax: (254) 953-5605
shsmith@ci.harker-heights.tx.us

Alternate: David Mitchell

Councilmember Butch Menking
City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254) 501-7600
bmenking@killeentexas.gov
Alternate: David Olson



KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Councilmember Gregory Johnson
City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254) 702-5162
gdjohnson@killeentexas.gov

Alternate: Ron Olson, Dennis Baldwin, Councilmember
Shirley Fleming, Amy Burlarley-Hyland

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone; (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270
rainwater150@gmail.com

Alternate:

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit District
P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877

Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110
cwarlick@takethehop.com

Alternate: Darrell Burtner

Stan Swiatek, P.E.

District Engineer, TxDOT Waco
100 S. Loop Drive

Waco, TX 76704

Phone: (254) 867-2700

Fax: (254) 867-2830
Stan.swiatek@txdot.gov

Alternate: Victor Goebel, Courtney Jones

October 12, 2018

POLICY BOARD

Elias Rmeili, P.E.

TxDOT Brownwood District Engineer
2495 Hwy 183 North

Brownwood, TX 76802

Phone: (325) 643-0411

Fax: (325) 643-0364
elias.rmeili@txdot.gov

Alternate: Jason Scantling

NON VOTING MEMBERS
Brian Dosa

Ft. Hood Public Works Director
Building 4612

Fort Hood, TX 76544

Phone: (254) 287-2113

brian.|.dosa.civ@mail.mil

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration, Texas Division
300 East 8" Street, Rm 826

Austin, Texas 78701

(512) 536-5943

Justin.morgan@dot.gov



KILLEEN-TEMPLE
tropolitan planning organizatior STAFF

Jim Reed, AICP
Interim Director
Phone: (254) 770-2200
Fax: (254) 770-2360
jim.reed@ctcog.org

Uryan Nelson

PRS Division Director
Phone: (254) 770-2373
Fax: (254) 770-2360
uryan.nelson@ctcog.org

Kendra Coufal

Planning Services Manager
Phone: (254) 770-2363
Fax; (254) 770-2360

kendra.coufal@ctcog.org

John Weber

Regional Planner
Phone: (254) 770-2366
Fax; (254) 770-2360

john.weber@ctcog.org

Sydnee Steelman
Regional Planner
Phone: (254) 770-2379
Fax: (254) 770-2360

sydnee.steelman@ctcog.org

July 10, 2018



KTMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Commonly Used Transportation Related Acronyms and Terms

Organizations
KTMPO
Killeen — Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
TPPB (KTMPO)
Transportation Planning Policy Board

TAC (KTMPO)
Technical Advisory Committee

FHWA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway
Administration

FTA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Transit
Administration

TxDOT

Texas Department of Transportation

TCEQ

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

TTI

Texas A&M Transportation Institute

CTCOG

Central Texas Council of Governments

HCTD or “The HOP”

Hill Country Transit District

CTRTAG

Central Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group
BPAC

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

A comprehensive listing with definitions is available under Transportation Planning Resources at www.ktmpo.org. Pages 61-65 of

Terms
TMA
Transportation Management Area
MAP - 21

Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21 Century
(legislation replaced SAFETEA-LU in July 2012)
SAFETEA - LU

Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation
Equity Act

MPO

Metropolitan Planning Organization

UPWP
Unified Planning Work Program

MTP

Metropolitan Transportation Plan

TIP

Transportation Improvement Program

STIP

Statewide Transportation Improvement Program
STP-MM

Surface Transportation Program — Metropolitan
Mobility

TAP

Transportation Alternatives Program

uTpP

Unified Transportation Program

CMAQ

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement
Program

UA or UZA

Urbanized Area

EJ or “Title VI”

Environmental Justice

CMP

Congestion Management Process

ITS

Intelligent Transportation Systems

NAAQS

National Ambient Air Quality Standards

the publication “The Transportation Planning Process... is a great resource for commonly used Transportation terms.






